

ENCLOSURE

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

GMT, Inc.

License No. 45-23048-01

The following violations were identified during an inspection conducted on April 22, 1985. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

1. License Condition 17 requires that except as specifically provided otherwise by this license, the licensee shall possess and use licensed material described in Items 6, 7, and 8 of this license in accordance with statements, representations, and procedures contained in application dated September 24, 1984. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations shall govern the licensee's statements in applications or letters, unless the statements are more restrictive than the regulations.

Attachment 4 of the application shows the storage area, for licensed material, to be in a secured area within the laboratory.

Contrary to the above, the storage location within the facility is in an unsecured area.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2. License Condition 12 requires that licensed material shall be used by, or under the supervision and in the physical presence of Eugene M. Davis or any other licensee employee who has completed the manufacturer's training course and has been instructed in the licensee's operating and emergency procedures.

Contrary to the above, on April 22, 1985, one technician who has not completed the manufacturer's training course was working independently in the field.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

3. 10 CFR CFR 20.105(b)(2) requires a licensee to ensure that its licensed material is not possessed, used or transferred in such a manner as to create, in any unrestricted area from radioactive material and other sources of radiation in its possession, radiation levels which, if an individual were continuously present in the area, could result in his receiving a dose in excess of 100 millirems in any seven consecutive days.

Contrary to the above, the licensee possessed licensed material in such a manner that resulted in a radiation level of 0.8 mrem per hour in an unrestricted area such that if an individual had been continuously present in the area he would have received a dose in excess of 100 millirems in any seven consecutive days.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

4. 10 CFR 19.11 requires a licensee to post current copies of certain documents in a sufficient number of places to permit individuals engaged in licensed activities to observe the documents on their way to or from the particular licensed activity location to which the documents apply. These documents include 10 CFR 19, 10 CFR 20, the license complete with amendments and documents incorporated into the license by reference, and operating procedures applicable to licensed activities. If posting of these documents is not practicable, the licensee may post a notice that describes the documents and states where they may be examined.

Contrary to the above, on April 22, 1985, the licensee had posted none of the required documents nor the notice of where the documents might be examined.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violations; (2) the reasons for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

Security or safeguards information should be submitted as an enclosure to facilitate withholding it from public disclosure as required by 10 CFR 2.790(d) or 10 CFR 73.21.

Date: JUN 03 1985